

Message

Sent: 2017-10-05 8:23:53 AM
To: Kim Marshall [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
CC: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca]
Subject: Re: Jeannette - Checkpoint Meeting

Wow I am completely disorganized my meeting is 9-10. I had it in my head it was 10 - 11 like last week's. Sorry I cannot call

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

Original Message

Show Details

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
Sent: October 5, 2017 8:19 AM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Cc: georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: Jeannette - Checkpoint Meeting

Perfect thx

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: [\(416\) 969-6232](tel:(416)969-6232) | C: [\(416\) 545-7202](tel:(416)545-7202)

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: October 05, 2017 8:19 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: Re: Jeannette - Checkpoint Meeting

Sure - I will head to MARs building now (on GO) and find space there to work and call in.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca

Sent: October 5, 2017 7:50 AM

To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca

Cc: georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca

Subject: RE: Jeannette - Checkpoint Meeting

Any chance you could call Clarkson at 9:30 when I have my meeting with Anthony – fair hydro check in? thx

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: IESO_Tweets | LinkedIn: IESO

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: saveONenergyOnt | LinkedIn: saveONenergy

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Jeannette Briggs

Sent: October 03, 2017 4:55 PM

To: Kim Marshall

Cc: Georgia Ritchie-Wust

Subject: Accepted: Jeannette - Checkpoint Meeting

When: October 05, 2017 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Kim's CSCC Office

I am now stuck at Adelaide so I will call your CSCC office